From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Holness, Katie EMBC:EX

Subject: .

Date: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:46:52 AM
Hi katie!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 5:22 PM
Subject: Accepted: Korean Society of BC - Year End Party
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 5:19 PM
Subject: Accepted: LAUNCH Holiday Luncheon - Pacific Autism Family Network
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 5:22 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Odd Squad 20th Anniversary Gala Reception
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 5:19 PM
Subject: Accepted: Women's Centre - Announcement
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:17 AM

To: ‘Mo Dhaliwal'

Subject: RE: Branding and digital marketing for the Province
Hey Mo,

Just to keep you filled in, Kate forwarded your email to our Executive Director of Strategic Communications.

Being that the end of session is today and it’s going to be a very busy week following, you may not get a reply right
away but don’t be discouraged.

| appreciate you reaching out.

All the best my friend,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Mo Dhaliwal [mailto:mo@skyrocket.is]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Christine Brett

Subject: Re: Branding and digital marketing for the Province

Thanks so much, Evan. Much appreciated!

22

I'm heading to Ottawa next week to continue facilitating his team's stratcgic_ planning_—so, apolog_ies in
advance if I ask some really ignorant questions!

Who is the best person for me to get in touch with on the party side of things in BC?

-Mo

On Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 9:19 AM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Mo,

| certainly remember you, | still have your card.

Thank you for reaching out to me and | hope you’re doing well.

| have forwarded your email to our Director of Operations - Kate Van Meer Mass, she is better suited to answer your
questions and steer you in the right direction.
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Kind regards,

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Mo Dhaliwal [mailto:mo@skyrocket.is]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Christine Brett

Subject: Branding and digital marketing for the Province

Evan,

We met in Victoria a few weeks back during the BC NDP convention. I was touring with Jagmeet Singh
and I chatted with you and the Premier at the temple about the Province's marketing needs.

I'm wondering who the best person is for me to get in touch with? I've got a background in transcreation for
advertising—a methodology we developed to bring ethno-cultural and linguistic relevance to messages and
marketing that is created for mainstream audiences—and currently work as Director of Strategy at a digital

agency called Skyrocket.

When we chatted the Premier mentioned that the government is looking for agency partners. Can you point
me in the right direction?

Mo Dhaliwal
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Director of Strategy

t +1 604.563.6330 - m +1 604.825.1379 - Skyrocket.is

Mo Dhaliwal

Director of Strategy

t +1 604.563.6330 - m +1 604.825.1379 * Skyrocket.is
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-74016 Records Due December 14, 2017

I have no records relating to this request

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 30, 2017, at 3:40 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records. PLEASE NOTE: This is a cross government request and other
impacted public bodies are anticipating fees. Please let us know as soon as possible if you
anticipate a lengthy search for responsive records.

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

Please let me know by December 14" whether or not you have any records responsive to the
following request:

Copies of all documents, including e-mails, reports, briefing notes, media lines, etc regarding the proposed Ajax Mine.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/27/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Cancel Site-C

This guy is now calling the office to talk to me regarding site-c emails in which | didn’t respond to, correct plan of
action would be?

From: s.22 s.22

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Cancel Site-C

Greetings and Salutations: Honourable Premiere John Horgan, Congratulations on your squeaker of an election win

and the forming of a minority government with the support of the Green Party.

5.22
$.22 As such, | attended the NDP Convention in Victoria $-22 and voted in
favour of your leadership of the Party.s.22

During your evening party at the Grand Pacific, | had the pleasure to meet you once again, shake your hand s.22
s.22

Site-C Dam?:

s.22 _ i | have worked s.2 years in the
B.C. Building trades and I'm proud of my good work and that of many thousands of other tradesmen that do their
best to enrich all British Columbians with the construction & maintenance of our heavy industrial infrastructures

including these BC-Hydro dam projects:
s.22

However, the Site-C project is another matter and one that must be CANCELLED for many reasons, some of which
are expressed in the BCUC-Report. What is not mentioned in the BCUC Report is the political/legal nightmare
scenario that will damage and quite possibly destroy your fragile government if the project proceeds.

Many First Nations lawsuits, environmental protests and lost political support for the NDP are sure to follow any
decision by your government to fulfill this Liberal-"white elephant" of a construction project.

The Site-C Project is a left-over pet project of the Christy Clark Liberals that dovetails with their now defunct LNG
pipe dreams. It is also a "political boobie-trap" that will explode in your governments face if you choose to allow it to
proceed to completion! Any displacement of the construction workforce will be off-set with the remediation and
restoration of the land and habitat for many years to come.

Therefore, | urge you and your cabinet to reject this fiscal nightmare and CANCEL the Site-C Project when you meet
this week. In doing so, your government will show the political courage and leadership where and when it is needed
most and thus remain true to the voters who gave their trust on this issue and gain the support of many more
British Columbians.

- BC Hydro Board of Directors:

Page 10 of 182 OOP-2017-74182



s.22

Kind Regards,
s.22

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you letters to classrooms

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Yup — but, the address block will have to reference the teachers as I'm sure most of these schools will have more
than one class per grade @

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Thank you Susan.

And yes Mr. Dodds will be one letter and the second letter to Crystal View will be addressed to both Mrs. Booth and
Ms. Fiorin. They both teach that same class together.

Just for clarification the thank you’s are to the children of the classroom not necessarily the teacher but would be
nice if they were included as well

Thank you again!

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Will do.

For the Crystal View, can you confirm that one letter will go to Mr. Dodds & the second letter will go to both Mrs.
Booth & Ms. Fiorin? Do they jointly teach that grade 4 class or are there actually 3 classes who'll be receiving
letters?

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letters to classrooms
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Thank you letters to classrooms
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Farmer, Susan PREM:EX" <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 29, 2017 at 1:26:14 PM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Hi — one last question — do you have a descriptive word/statement about the artwork provided by
each class?
It would be great to say something along the lines of “Your snowman drawing was wonderful.” Or
“The winter scene...” etc.
Something to differentiate the letters slightly...
Here's the list of schools (& | now see that | don’t have grade info for 3 of the schools, so if that is
known, that info would be great):

- Crystal View (grade 5)

- Crystal View (grade 4)

- Sangster (grade 4)

- Happy Valley (grade 3)

- Millstream

- Saseenos

- Colwood

- Poirier (kindergarten)

- Willway (kindergarten
Thanks ©

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Yes absolutely

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Yup — but, the address block will have to reference the teachers as I'm sure most of these schools
will have more than one class per grade ©

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

And yes Mr. Dodds will be one letter and the second letter to Crystal View will be addressed to both
Mrs. Booth and Ms. Fiorin. They both teach that same class together.

Just for clarification the thank you’s are to the children of the classroom not necessarily the teacher
but would be nice if they were included as well

Thank you again!

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters to classrooms

Will do.

For the Crystal View, can you confirm that one letter will go to Mr. Dodds & the second letter will go
to both Mrs. Booth & Ms. Fiorin? Do they jointly teach that grade 4 class or are there actually 3
classes who'll be receiving letters?

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letters to classrooms
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: AIR CANADA: Prince George to Vancouver (5:35 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: AIR CANADA: VANCOUVER to PRINCE GEORGE (3:45 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Victoria (7:35 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Victoria (9:15 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Briefing - Women"s Funding Announcement
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Accepted: Chief of Staff & MAs
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (8:40 AM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (8;40 AM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Accepted: MA Meeting
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
Accepted: OVERNIGHT: .15
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: OVERNIGHT: 5. 15
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Security Briefing
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: U.K.: High Commissioner, Susan le Jeune d'Allegeershecque
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: "chussey@sd62.be.ca”

Cc: "klaidlaw@sd62.bc.ca”

Subject: Christmas Drawings

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:00:00 AM

Hello Ms. Hussey,

I’'m Evan Brown, reaching out to you from the Premiers office in regards to the wonderful drawings
some of your students sent in to us.
A class from your school submitted Christmas drawings to potentially be used for the Premiers

Christmas cards this year and
| was wondering if | may get the teachers name of the class who made the submissions so we could

send them a thank you letter.

| appreciate your time and all of us at the office loved the drawings,
Thank you very much,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Tel: 250387 1715
Cell: 778 584 0217
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Declined: Security Briefing
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: dressing
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:00:00 PM

Hollyhock dressing:

3/4 cup nutritional yeast

1/3 cup water

1/3 cup tamari

1/3 cup apple cider vinegar

3/4 cup olive oil

2 cloves of garlic

I like a little bit of maple syrup in there as well

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: BC Gov News - Statement from Premier John Horgan on Transgender Day of Remembrance
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:35:00 AM

From: May, Ed [mailto:Ed.May@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:43 AM

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - Statement from Premier John Horgan on Transgender Day of
Remembrance

For Immediate Release
2017PREMO0119-001936
Nov. 20, 2017

Office of the Premier

STATEMENT
Statement from Premier John Horgan on Transgender Day of Remembrance

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement to mark the Transgender
Day of Remembrance:

"Each year on November 20, we honour the memory of transgender people who have been
killed in acts of transphobic violence.

"Transgender people are increasingly visible in our communities. They are our neighbours,
our friends, our family. A growing number of transgender people are speaking out, running
for elected office and fighting to be recognized without prejudice. Yet when doing so, many
put their safety at risk. Transgender people going about their daily lives are often subject to
hateful crimes.

"We denounce these violent acts, and we stand with transgender, gender-diverse and two-
spirited communities in support of their right to be who they are.

"l am proud that British Columbia prohibits discrimination on the basis of gender identity and
gender expression. British Columbia gives transgender people explicit protections under the
Province's Human Rights Code.

"A person's identity can never be erased. Today and always, we remember those we have
lost. Together, we will build a more just and inclusive province."

Contact:

Jen Holmwood
Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier
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Jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca
604 790-0487

» READ MORE

Government Operations, Office of the Premier
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Holiday Party - Last Call for Tickets
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:22:00 PM
Importance: High

From: Wall, Selina [mailto:Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:51 AM
Subject: Holiday Party - Last Call for Tickets
Importance: High

Good Morning,

This is a reminder that the payment for your Caucus Holiday Party ticket, is due tomorrow
November 21, 2017. 522

Tickets cost $50.00 for MAs, EAs and Premier’s Office staff, and $75.00 for MLAs and management.
Cheques can be made payable to Bev Bowen.

Tickets will be available for purchase at reception in the East Annex, during Caucus meetings over
the next couple of days, or via interact e-transfer. Please send online payments to Bev Bowen at
§.22

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reply to this email, or call me
at the number listed below.

Thank you,

Selina Wall | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4624 | F: 250-387-4680

selina.wall@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Reciept

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 9:39:00 AM
Attachments: #1-E-Brown.xlsx

From: Yellow Cab Accounts [mailto:empress_accounts@empresstaxi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Reciept

Sandi--Yellow Cab of Victoria
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: CINI 2018 - Follow up from Drishti meeting
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:45:06 AM
Attachments: CINI 2018 Promo Flyer.docx

ATT00001.htm

CINI 2018 SAW Article April 2017 (2).pdf
ATT00002.htm

CINI 2018 Brochure Final Version.pdf
ATTO00003.htm

CINI 2018-SAW 2nd article October 2017.pdf
ATT00004.htm

PP CINI 2018 as of October 2017.pptx
ATTO00005.htm

Bio Dr Arun Garg 2017 Sept.docx
ATT00006.htm

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arun K. Garg MD" s.22

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@ gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Arun Kumar Garg (FHA)" <arun.garg @fraserhealth.ca>, "Arun
Garg(CINS)" <arun @thecins.org>

Subject: CINI 2018 - Follow up from Drishti meeting

Following up from our conversation at the award. First of all many thanks
for joining the commity. It made it very special

As indicated, we are organisng our 3rd major conference to build helath
society and also links between Canada and India. Will like to breif Prenier
on the conference, as it can support some of the stretgic directions in
Health both locally and Canada india links.

Specifcally

Will like to get a welcome- greeting letetr for use in promotional material

in India and at the conference booklet. I will be making presentaions in
Inida at the end of December and early januray. Happy to discuss the content
further. ( My mobile is $-22 , arun @Thecins.org,

arun.garg @fraserhealth.ca , our web site www.thecins.org.

I know it is early, however will like the dates of rteh meeting on premiers
calender, and invite him to be with us at the signatuer Banquet on June 9yj
ebening.
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Happy to provide further details as required. Hope to hear from you . Best
Regards
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Premier

Date: Sunday, November 19, 2017 5:28:42 PM
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ian Waddell s.22

Date: November 19, 2017 at 5:11:44 PM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.brown@ gov.bc.ca>,
layne.clark@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Meeting with Premier

Hi,

I'm following up my email of November 7th, where I was requesting a meeting on
the BC Film industry, as promised to me by Premier John. With me would be
Roger Larry, a producer, and Earl Hong Tai, former head of Telefilm West, who
helped me write a recent Op-Ed in the Times Colonist and later in the Vancouver

Sun.

You said you referred the matter to Amber Nash, your executive coordinator. I
haven't heard from Ms.Nash and I don't have her email address.

May I suggest December 8th in Vancouver as the Premier is speaking at the
Chamber of Commerce at lunch. How about a half hour right after? It would be

convenient for my guys, because they live in Vancouver.

Would appreciate your help in this.

Thank you,

Ian
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Wondering?

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:43:46 AM
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: Enid Elliot <eelliot@uvic.ca>

Date: November 20, 2017 at 8:47:25 AM PST
To: <Evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Wondering?

Good morning, Evan,

Just wondering if my previous email went astray. | met you with the Premier at the
.22 and chatted about child care. | have a group of
Early Learning and Care students who would like to talk with the Premier or
whomever might be able to listen to them and answer some questions.

This group of students will be going out into the field in the next six months after their
two year program is finished. They are idealistic and hoping to make a difference.
While the picture of early childhood has been discouraging for the last few years there
is some feeling of hope in the air. These young people need to hear what might be in
store with the hopes of taking it with them as they begin this next journey.

Thanks so much, enid elliot

enid elliot, phd

camosun college faculty, early learning and care
250-370-3237 (office)

s.22 (home)

"It was a good thing for me to learn a craft with a true maker. It may have been the
best thing | have done. Nothing we do is better than the work of handmind. When
mind uses itself without the hands it runs the circle and may go too fast. The hand
that shapes the mind into clay or the written word slows thought to the gait of things
and lets it be subject to accident and time." Ursula LeGuin
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http://www.sunypress.edu/details.asp?id=61365
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Ink
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:30:00 AM

My printer takes 1 black cartridge and 1 tri colour cartridge

https://epson.ca/i/C11CE05201

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Regan, Katherine PSSG:EX
Subject: Photo
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 10:23:00 PM
Attachments: image1.ipeg
image2.ipeg
(2]
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

Subject: RE: g 22

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:55:00 PM

I read this after | saw you $-22 haha.

35 more minutes!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX;

Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; .17 Brown,
Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: s.22 )

Hi all,
s.22

See you all soon!
Kate
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Stirling, Debbie EAQ:EX

Subject: Re: Appreciation

Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 8:54:46 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Hey Debbie!

I was hoping you would reach out to me cause I was scared that I sent that photo to the wrong
number!

It was great to meet you and to get John and yourself together for a photo.
Thank you for your kind words, what a wonderful way to start the day.
Thank you, Debbie

Warm Regards,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 23, 2017, at 8:31 AM, Stirling, Debbie EAO:EX <Debbie.Stirling @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Evan,
| would just like to express my appreciation over the efforts you made to allow me the

opportunity to say hello to Premier Horgan. | have shared the picture you sent me (I
made it black and white) and it has been met with many positive comments and

reactions. Keep rockin’ the bow-tie!
Debbie Stirling

Records Analyst

250-387-0394

debbie.stirling@gov.bc.ca

“Failure is not falling down

but refusing to get up.”

~ Chinese proverb
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Printer

Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 10:39:28 AM
That works perfect!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 23, 2017, at 10:38 AM, Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Evan,
For sure.

Does 11:15 work? Or let me know some convenient times..

Thanks, David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-11-23 9:02 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Printer

Hey David,

If you could swing by the Premier’s office at some point today to discuss this
portable printer that would be fantastic!

Thank you
Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Thursday"s Thai Buffett Reminder
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:23:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.ipg

image003.ipg

I’'m in on it Don!
I like Green curry with rice :)

Thank you

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 20, 2017, at 10:10 AM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings all,

Our group lunch this Thursday is the buffet style Thai meal from LTP. This means
ordering 2 or 3 noodle dishes, 2 or 3 rice/curry dishes, a vegetable dish or two, maybe
some spring rolls, soup, crispy chicken feet, etc.

We need to submit the order by Wednesday noon for delivery Thursday.

If you could let me know if you’re participating and if you have a

suggested dish, or other delicacy, and we’ll prep the order.

Most dishes priced at $13. | estimate the total with tax and tip to be between $13 and
$15 per person.

Here is the address to their web page with the link to their PDF menu:
http://littlethai.com/menu/

| have a copy of the menu at my desk also.

Thanks,

Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier

Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
Room 156 West Annex | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

Note: This message is only intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (250-387-1715) or electronically by return
message, and delete or destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you.
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Visit and Meeting - Nov 17th
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:08:55 PM

How dare you
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 20, 2017, at 2:07 PM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

He’s already sent it to me — I’'m working on it

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:07 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Visit and Meeting - Nov 17th

HI Susan,

We'd like to send a thank to Samir and the IsImaili centre for the tour and meeting.
CC’ing Evan here to provide content for the note.

Amber

From: Samir Manji [mailto:samir.manji@iicanada.org]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Farouq Manji; Khairrunnissa Rhemtulla

Subject: RE: Visit and Meeting - Nov 17th

Dear Amber and Joleen,

| wanted to personally thank you for all of your efforts in assisting with the organizing
of the Premier’s visit to the Ismaili Centre Burnaby on Friday last week.

We had a wonderful meeting and | look forward to continuing to work together in
further strengthening the relationship the Ismaili community has shared with the

Government of BC for many years.

Thank you again!

Samir

Samir Manji

President

Ismaili Council for BC

e: samir.manji@iicanada.org

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential
information. No waiver of the confidentiality of this information is intended by its transmission
through the internet. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail: (1) Please immediately
notify the sender and destroy this e-mail; and (2) Please note that any use, disclosure or copying of
this e-mail is prohibited.
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: November 1, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Samir Manji <samir.manji@iicanada.org>

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Visit and Meeting - Nov 17th

HI Samir,

| wanted to confirm that the Premier would like to visit the Ismaili centre and meet on

November 17, Please let me know if this date will work for you. | have copied Joleen
here, who, should this date work for you — connect regarding the details of this visit.
Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E:

amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letter

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:45:09 AM
Attachments: Document1.docx
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letters to classrooms

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:53:32 AM
Attachments: Documentd.docx
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: .

Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 11:13:38 AM
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
Accepted: AIR CANADA: Prince George to Vancouver (5:30 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Prince George (7:45 AM)
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
Accepted: Brief - Kristallnacht
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Briefing - Comox Hospital Grand Opening
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Briefing with Jarrett
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: Check-in at WestJet, Vancouver Airport
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Comox Hospital Opening
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
.17
Accepted: DEPART PJH RESIDENCE TRAVEL TO COMOX
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepteds.15
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From:
To:
Subject:

s.17
Accepted: Geoff will meet you off Helijet
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: Gift Exchange & photo
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Victoria to Vancouver (9:30 AM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: HELIJET: Nanaimo to Vancouver (4:25 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: HELIJET: Vancouver to Victoria (11;20 am)
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
Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (9:00 am)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Accepted: IM 117 Mandatory Training
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: OVERNIGHTS.15

Page 70 of 182 OOP-2017-74182



From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: OVERNIGHT s.15
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: OVERNIGHT:s.15
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: PACIFIC COASTAL: Vancouver to Victoria (7:00 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
si7
Accepted: PHOTO/TOUR - Westshore Warriors
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
817
Accepted: Pre-Brief - Remembrance Day Ceremony
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Public Service Remembrance Day Ceremony
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Remembrance Day in Langford
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
Accepted: Remembrance Day Reception
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
s.17
Accepted: Travel to Nanaimo
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Accepted: UN Peacekeeping Welcome Reception
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: WESTJET: Vancouver to Victoria (9:55 PM)
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
817
Accepted: Women Deliver Kick-Off Event with PM
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 5:48:08 PM

Not sure if anyone messaged you yet, we’re ready to go in Johns office

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: "lisa.bateman@cleanenergybc.org"
Subject: Clean Energy BC Reception

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:34:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good morning, Lisa

Thank you for the email request for a meeting with the Premier.
Regrettably, we are unable to schedule a meeting in the Premier’s calendar
due to high priority commitments.

We appreciate your taking the time to write to us.

Kind regards,

] Office of the Premier
= @ 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX

Subject: Comox Hospital

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:38:00 PM
Hi Elena,

Would you be so kind as to give me the names and titles of a few people from the Comox Hospital |
should write a thank you letter to.

Just people that had an integral role in our visit and tour. (not including you although | will say
thank you right now for all your help, thank you Elenal)

Thank you heaps!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217
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From:
To:
Subject:

Brown, Evan PREM:EX
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Declined: HELIJET: Vancouver to Victoria (12:00 PM)
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: additional
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:58:00 PM

From: Ian Waddell s.22

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: additional

Evan

Next Feb 24 1,700 young film makers meet. This would be a perfect place for Premier to attend. A ton of good
publicity and a connection with the millenials who will decide the next election.

Check it out
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Introduction/Invitation

Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 1:34:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

From: Rory Kulmala [mailto:rorykulmala@vicabc.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Introduction/Invitation

Thanks Evan. Is this a matter of the time requested? Are there other times around the date

requested that might be better?
Best,
Rory

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 9, 2017, at 4:09 PM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon, Rory

Thank you for the kind invitation to Premier Horgan to be the
keynote speaker at the VICA Conference in April.

Regrettably, the Premier is unable to attend. Please accept my
regrets on his behalf and best wishes for a successful event.
Kind regards,

Evan Brown

Scheduling Branch

Office of the Premier
@ 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: meeting with Premier
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:04:00 PM

From: lan Waddell s.22

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: meeting with Premier

Hi Evan

You will recall at the Convention I approached the Premier about a future meeting with regard to the BC film
industry. I left with you a copy of my OP ED piece in that day's Times Colonist. (link below). He agreed to such a
meeting.

By the way Evan I'm a former NDP M.P. and M.L.A. who as Minister with then Premier Glen Clark brought in the
film tax credit giving BC a billion dollar industry.

We need 1/2 hour. Vancouver would be better but we can come over to Victoria no problem. It's important we meet
this month.

With me would be Roger Larry, a Producer and Earl Hong Tai, former head of Telefilm West.
You might want to join us yourself as this is interesting stuff. Layne Clark would also be a welcome edition.

Times Colonist link http://www.timescolonist.com/opinion/op-ed/1.23084231

Tan Waddell Q.C.
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MoM Gala

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 3:27:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

From: Winnie Cheung s.22

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: PCHC Museum of Migration Society; $-22
Subject: Fwd: MoM Gala

Hello Evan,

Thank you for letting me know that the Premier is unable to join us on Nov. 25, but could you
still help us secure greetings from him for inclusion in our program as soon as possible?

Also I would appreciate that he could encourage his cabinet ministers to support us with their
personal participation in this citizen-led initiative in building a tangible cultural asset in the
form of a destination museum where Canadians, especially those whose arrivals, struggles and
contributions are fast loosing to time if we don't act on them fast.

Any assistance you can provide us in communicating this urgency to the Premier will be
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Winnie

Winnie L. Cheung "REE¥H

Co-founder and Director

PCHC-MoM Society

buékkilliiﬁﬁqﬂfu%%%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁbﬁ%

¢.604-836-8838

www.pchc-mom.ca

twitter.com/PchcMoM

facebook.com/pchcmom

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thu, Nov 9, 2017 at 1:53 PM

Subject: MoM Gala
To: s.22 <s.22 >

Good afternoon, Winnie

Thank you for the email request to invite the Premier to your gala.
Regrettably, we are unable to schedule a meeting in the Premier’s
calendar due to high priority commitments.

We appreciate you taking the time to write to us.

Kind regards,

Office of the Premier

2] & 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for contact info

Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 1:49:00 PM
From: s.22

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:41 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you for contact info

Hi Evan,

Thanks so much for your contact info, I have forwarded it on to our local Rare Disease
Foundation chapter leader.$-22

s.22
5.22 I often try to get our awareness stuff out there at every opportunity. $22
s.22 is our local person and she will be sending you our gala invite shortly. The event will

be on February 28 (rare disease day) and is usually attended by local politicians, drs, scientists,
and of course families effected by rare disease. It is an awareness event only not a fundraiser. |
will include the link to the rare disease foundation it has lots of great info (ex 1 in 12
Canadians have a rare disease).

www.rarediseasefoundation.or

Thank you again for your patience and interest $-22 it is so

appreciated! s.22
s.22

Thanks so much
§.22
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: community scan for Riverview
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:42:07 PM
Attachments: Riverview Media Scan finaldraft.docx

ATT00001.htm

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 16, 2017 at 3:34:55 PM PST

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: community scan for Riverview

Attached. We'd like to start doing these for Premier’s events going forward. This is the
test to see if it is useful.

Cara

Cara McGregor

Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public
Engagement

Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FINAL SN, NR, QA - Riverview

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:38:45 PM
Attachments: 20171117 SN Riverview PIH V4 DRAFT DDCM.docx

ATT00001.htm

NR 20171113 Riverview PIH V5 DRAFT DDEDITS.docx
ATT00002.htm

0A KM 170CT17 V2 Riverview PO DD.docx
ATT00003.htm

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 16, 2017 at 1:10:51 PM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FINAL SN, NR, QA - Riverview

For His package tomorrow.
A

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: FINAL SN, NR, QA - Riverview

Final SN, NR and Q&As for Riverview attached.

I will send a formatted release once | receive back from Writing and Editorial.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you!

Danielle
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: FINAL SN, NR, QA - Riverview

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:13:17 PM
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

Subject: Fwd: Holiday GIVing

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:48:01 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "GIV" <info@ givsociety.org>

Date: November 15, 2017 at 12:07:22 AM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Holiday GIVing

Hi Evan,

Thank you! for your email. | totally understand the Premier has busy calendar.
This event is very unique as it provides breakfast, entertainment, warm clothing,
Footware and socks for the 500 homeless.

Are you not able to send a representative from the cabinet to represent the
Premier?

The SFU Business Students, along with our supporting partners, volunteers and
DTES community

would really appreciate the support. We are creating a great echo system to
engage businesses such as

Westbank Corp, Superstore, JJ Bean, Foot solutions, Union Gospel Church, Chefs
personal time from Glowbal Group, Nando’s and private caterers.

We also have a live internet broadcast partner onsite NetRadioOnline.com (Over
Million viewers around the world).

Our Provincial Gov’t leadership support would complete this joint community

initiative.

This is our 1st Annual event and many more to come to raise awareness and
solutions for a major problem in our Province and around the World!

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Karim

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 9:27 AM
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To: mailto:info@givsociety.org
Subject: RE: Holiday GIVing

Good afternoon, Karim

Thank you for the email request below for a meeting with the Premier.
Regrettably, we are unable to schedule a meeting in the Premier’s calendar due to
high priority commitments.

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

Subject: Fwd: Itinerary for Ismali Centre Visit

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:26:40 PM
Attachments: Nov 17 - Premier"s Itinerary Ismaili Centre visit.docx

ATT00001.htm

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 16, 2017 at 3:22:01 PM PST

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, s.15.s.
5.15,5.22 "Brown, Evan PREM:EX"

<Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Itinerary for Ismali Centre Visit

Here you go folks. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Cheers,
Jarrett

Jarrett Hagglund | Manager, Event Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement

604-817-1458 | Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: .22
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 5:15:08 PM
Hi Amber,
5.22

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bec.ca>

Date: November 16, 2017 at 4:54:32 PM PST

To: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Bowen, Bev LASS:EX" <Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 22

Hi Evan. Sorry it took a little while.s-22
s.22

$.22  Thanks and let me know if you need anything else. Roseanne.
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Penticton NDP

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:18:15 PM
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tina Lee 822

Date: November 14, 2017 at 2:10:28 PM PST
To: evan.brown@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Penticton NDP

Hi Evan,

Great to briefly connect with you at the recent Convention. I am the new
President of the CA here in Penticton and we are enjoying some renewed focus.

I understand that there may be an announcement that is bringing Minister Darcy
and possibly the Premier to Penticton before the new year. This info has been held
very tightly but I want to be sure to be well organized in advance if you can
confirm the visit and timing.

Many thanks for any light that you can shed.

Kind regards,

Tina Lee
§.22
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Premier"s itinerary - Nov 17

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:15:39 PM

Attachments: Nov 17 - Premier"s Itinerary Riverview Ground Breaking.docx

ATT00001.htm

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX" <Elena.Banfield @gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 16, 2017 at 3:12:04 PM PST

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash @ gov.bc.ca>, "Badger, Joleen
GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>,s-15.5.22

s.15,5.22 "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"

<Karl.Hardin @gov.bc.ca>, "Craig, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Crai ov.bc.ca>,
"McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell @ gov.bc.ca>, "Brown,
Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown @ gov >, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX"
<Rick.Devereux @gov.bc.ca>, "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX"
<Danielle.Dalzell @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Premier's itinerary - Nov 17

Hi all,

Please find attached the Premier’s itinerary for the Riverview ground breaking
tomorrow.

Thanks,

Elena

Elena Banfield | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement

604-842-0984 (cell) | elena.banfield@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Gurdwara photo

Date: Saturday, November 4, 2017 9:52:37 PM
Attachments: image1.ipeg

Hey Karl,

I took this photo of John rolling out Roti in the kitchen of the Gurdwara with the Sikh women.
I thought I would pass it along.

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

Subject: Holy merciful Jesus more documents

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:58:46 PM
Attachments: Nov 17 - Premier"s Itinerary Drishti Awards.docx

ATT00001.htm

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX" <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 16, 2017 at 3:55:22 PM PST

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Hagglund, Jarrett
GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund @gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX"

<Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: s.15,8.22

5.15,5.22 "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
<Karl.Hardin @gov >, "Hargreaves, Stephen GCPE:EX"
<Stephen.Hargreaves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Drishti Awards itin

Hi all,
Draft itinerary for Drishti awards attached here. Jarrett will be on site.

Thanks,
Joleen

Joleen Badger | Manager, Event Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
604-916-3551
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Earmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Jesse Dougherty - Amazon Vancouver

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:01:15 PM
Attachments: Document1.docx

This is the 39 and final thank you being sent to Amazon

Page 104 of 182 OOP-2017-74182



From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Badger, |oleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Kristallnacht
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 6:25:19 PM

Can you please send me the briefing for Kristallnacht, also Micha hasn’t gotten back to me yet

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

Page 105 of 182 OOP-2017-74182



From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Moran, Roseanne LASSIEX
Subject: 5.22
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:40:10 PM

Hi Roseanne,

I tried to ring you but no luck. $-22
s.22

Thank you Roseanne

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
Subject: Letter
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 6:05:36 PM

John wrote the thank you to the Kwikwetlem nation and it’s at the front desk at VCO

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

Subject: Lunch

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 1:18:14 PM
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

Subject: Mobile printer

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:49:55 PM
Hey David,

Can we meet sometime on Wednesday just to go over my mobile and printer and a few other
things?

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

Subject: New Notes

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 12:16:27 PM
Attachments: New Notes,docx
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Pay Stub
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 5:24:03 PM

Hello sweet Elizabeth
.22
Thank you
Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: mzuckerman@bcfed.ca

Subject: Phone call

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:28:02 PM
Hey Marisha,

Media avail is running quite long, still ongoing. Premier will call Irene’s cell phone when he’s
free. Shouldn’t be long I hope

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: rparmar@sd62.be.ca
Subject: Photos with Premier
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 1:23:54 PM
Attachments: image1.ipeg
image2.ipeg
image5.ipeg
(2]
2]
(2]
(2]
2]

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: "lan Waddell"
Subject: RE: additional
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 3:06:00 PM

Sounds interesting, forwarded to Amber.
Thank you, lan

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
Subject: Re: Ambassador Visits
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:04:16 PM

You got it Amber!
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 16, 2017, at 2:02 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan,

Photographer, Riel McGuire will be at VCO to photograph the Ambassador visits with
the Premier. | have given him your cell phone number and asked that he check in with
you for each.

The photos will happen at the end of each meeting and during the gift exchange.
Annette Jordan will greet each of them upon arrival and escort them to VCO. She will
also have the gifts for the Premier to exchange with each of them. If you can get Riel
at the conclusion of the meetings before gifts are exchanged that would be perfect.
For each:

2:50 PM - France Gift Exchange

3:50 pm — Mexico.

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

To: Eli Gershkovitch | Steamworks Group of Companies
Subject: Re: BCBC

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 5:16:37 PM

Hey El,

So I’ve been trying to work some stuff out and it’s just proving too difficult with the Premiers
schedule. In order to actually “schedule” a meeting, a bunch of people need to sign off on it,
kind of a headache.

What I’m thinking is, we’re staying in Vancouver next weekend and I'll try to get us out for
dinner at Steamworks. If he can’t make it, then I'll just come down myself and maybe we
could have a beer and chat.

If you’re not busy, that is.

Thank you Elj,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 2, 2017, at 1:37 PM, Eli Gershkovitch | Steamworks Group of Companies
<eli@steamworks.com> wrote:

Hi Evan,

Thanks for the note and kind words. You are correct that | was equally interested
in the Premier's remarks. | would be delighted to get together with the Premier
for a thought provoking conversation and to get acquainted. Let me know some
times that might work. | am happy to have an excuse to come to Victoria if that
makes scheduling easier.

Cheers,

Eli Gershkovitch
CEO
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Steamworks Group of Companies
604 644 7463

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November 2, 2017 10:11:37 AM

To: Eli Gershkovitch | Steamworks Group of Companies

Subject: BCBC

Hi Eli,

The Premier expressed great interest in your words at the BCBC conference and as you expressed to
me in passing it seemed like it was mutual.

I thought it would be cool just to get you two together for some thought provoking conversation and

to get acquainted.

Would you be interested?

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: | r i

Subject: Re: BMO card for Evan Brown

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 11:13:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Sheila, I'm going to head over in about 5 minutes. I should be there by 1130
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 9, 2017, at 10:39 AM, Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX <Sheila.Cleaver@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan,

Your BMO Travel card has arrived, could you pls Email me back and let me know what
time you can pick up today. | am in meetings most of the morning and leaving at 1:30
for the day so can leave with someone else in the office.

Our doors are locked so would need to know what time so | can let you know who to

phone when you arrive.

Also, | will send you a separate Email with further details regarding your card.

Thank You.

Sheila

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BMO card for Evan Brown

Hi Elizabeth,

Looking at the dates, | should be receiving Evan’s Travel card by the end of this week.
| have put a note on his application to phone you when the card arrives. Then
depending when | receive, someone could walk over and pick it up instead of me
putting in the mail.

Thank You.

Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier
3rd Fl. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Phone# (778) 698-8586

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Subject: BMO card for Evan Brown

Hi Sheila,

Are you able to confirm when Evan will receive his travel card from BMO? He will be

travelling with the Premier on the 14™ and | want to ensure he has a card to pay for
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accommodations.
Thanks,

Elizabeth Parkinson

Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73567 Due November 15, 2017
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:33:30 PM

I have no records related to this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 2, 2017, at 2:20 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi all,
Please let me know by November 15 whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:

Records related to the appointment of Sage Aaron as Director of Communications,
specifically any correspondence with Ms. Aaron regarding her appointment and any
job description or outline of duties.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total
volume of records will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.
Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please
don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73568 Due November 15, 2017
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:33:51 PM

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

Records related to the appointment of Kate Van Meer-Mass as Director of
Operations, specifically any correspondence with Ms. Van Meer-Mass regarding her
appointment and any job description or outline of duties.

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
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73581 Records Due November 20, 2017
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:08:36 PM

I have no records related to this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 16, 2017, at 2:43 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink @gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 20" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
All records, including but not limited to, reports, briefing notes, emails or other
communications related to the operations of Marine Harvest
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/26/2017)
[Media clippings and non-relevant pages included in reports are not required to be
included]

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
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73664 Due November 20, 2017
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:22:20 PM

I don’t have any records relating to this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 16, 2017, at 3:19 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 20" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:

Copies of all correspondence, excluding attachments, received by the Premier’s
Office from BC NDP MLA’s, including cabinet Ministers/the Premier acting in their
capacities as an NDP MLA.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/01/2017) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY
Please Note:

- Correspondence received from a Constituency Assistant but signed
by the MLA would be responsive

- Responsive records include correspondence where the Office of the
Premier was cc’d

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
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73705 Records Due November 22, 2017
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:27:27 PM

I have no records related to this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 17, 2017, at 12:47 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 22" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
All briefing notes that refer to Amazon, including but not limited to the company's
search for a second world headquarters, or HQ2.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/07/2017 To 11/06/2017) Date Format is
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
Subject: RE: Con Call Number for Scheduling Meeting
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:31:00 PM

Thank you I've given all the information to Premier.
5.22

Thanks Amber!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Con Call Number for Scheduling Meeting

Tel: £.15,5.17

Participant code:s:15.8.17 #
Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL Officers" list
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:52:00 PM

Thank you Layne!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:25 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL Officers' list

Hey Evan,

If you’'re looking for a project, | would think that the Premier would want most of these numbers in

his phone, and | doubt he has all of them.
This is all of the main labour leaders.
Layne
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: couple things about tomorrow
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 10:21:00 AM

1. Yes I'll come by the office tonight and prepare all the notes and everything I will need for
tomorrow

2. I think it will be best if Sheena and I meet the detail at their hotel before their departure to

JJH residence. Kind of like what I was doing my first few days on the job. I'll talk to Sheena
about that and confirm it with $-15.8.22 once decided upon.

3. Thank you, sounds good.

4. Great stuff

5. I will definitely make sure everyone eats, I'll do some research on some good spots to stop.
Thank you!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 13, 2017, at 9:59 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->1. <!--[endif]-->Can you print copies of speaking notes, news
release, itinerary for pjh?
<I--[if lsupportLists]-->2. <!--[endif]-->How are you & sheena meeting up with
detail/pjh for ride up to Courtenay?
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->3. <!--[endif]-->I will have speaking notes for the un
reception for pjh — | have requested these this morning and am hoping you
will have them for printing this evening. | want him to see these well in
advance of the evening reception.
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->4. <1--[endif]-->I have secured an invite for pjh and geoff to
attend the defence ministerial dinner tomorrow evening — need to confirm if
they will be attending still. I've let detail know.
<I--[if lsupportLists]-->5. <!--[endif]-->FOOD - can you ensure everyone eats? |'ve
built in food time to the travel to Courtenay — approx.. 45 mins. So you can
stop on the way up — I've also built in approx.. 30 mins in the time to nanaimo
SO you can stop too.
| think that’s it.
A
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Earmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Dates for mtgs?
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:21:00 AM

Rick Hansen: Nov 7 Premiers Office
Steve de Eyre: Nov 3 Vancouver Amazon 510 W Georgia

Naomi Duprey: Save as above
Gareth Manderson: Oct 21 Kitamat BC Rio Tinto smelter

George Hanson: Oct 25 video call from Douglas Building 617 Government St

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Dates for mtgs?

Hi—1 don’t have calendar access, so | need to pester you more for info...

Can you pls provide dates for when these meetings/tours happened?

And, locations may be helpful, too.

Susan Farmer
Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E: susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Draft Itr to PM for review
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:21:07 PM

I certainly will, thank you
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 17, 2017, at 12:19 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please show to John —let me know of any changes and confirm if he would like to sign
on Monday or if we should send in mail today.

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Itr to PM for review

Hi Amber — Geoff has approved this draft, but indicated the PJH may want to sign it
personally.

Can you pls let me know?

If he’s not around today & he wants to personally sign it, pls let me know to what date
| should change the letter.

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Draft Itr to PM for review

Hi — I've attached the draft & have also included the pdf of the letter we received
yesterday, so it’s handy to reference.

Susan Farmer

Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier

P: 250-387-3570 E: susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca

<2017-11-17 Prime Minister Justin Trudeau.docx>
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Evan Brown, new employee

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:29:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

image002.png

s.22

Thank you for filling me in, s-22

EB

From: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Evan Brown, new employee
Hi Evan —s.22

s.22

8.22 _ . Thank you........cccceenee... dl
Dawn-Lynn Phillips, HR Executive Support Services Advisor

Executive Recruitment and Executive Support Services | Talent Management | BC Public Service Agency

Suite 500, 1011 - 4" Avenue | Prince George BC | V2L 3H9 | Phone: 250.888.4570
wiw

2]

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Evan Brown, new employee
Hi Dawn-Lynn,

s.22

Thank you!

EB

From: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Evan Brown, new employee
Hi Elizabeth — s.22

s.22

s.22 Thank you.........c........ dl
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Dawn-Lynn Phillips, HR Executive Support Services Advisor

Executive Recruitment and Executive Support Services | Talent Management | BC Public Service Agency
Suite 500, 1011 - 41 Avenue | Prince George BC | V2L 3H9 | Phone: 250.888.4570

wiw

2]

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Evan Brown, new employee

Hi Dawn-Lynn,

s.22

s.22 Are you able to look into this for Evan?

Thanks,

Elizabeth Parkinsan
Office of the Premier
Direct: 250-387-1805
i] Office: 250-387-1715
E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: GIV
Subject: Re: Holiday GIVing
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:51:19 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg
image001.ipg
Hi Karim,

I have forwarded your email to our executive coordinator Amber Nash who will address you
on your request for a representative.

Thank you for writing back to me,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 15, 2017, at 12:07 AM, GIV <info@givsociety.org> wrote:

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

Our Provincial Gov't leadership support would complete this joint community
initiative.

This is our 1st Annual event and many more to come to raise awareness and
solutions for a major problem in our Province and around the World!

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Karim

From: Brown, Evan PREM:E
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

L] & 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Badger, |oleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Kristallnacht
Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 9:59:26 AM

Everything went great :) no worries at all
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 9, 2017, at 9:04 PM, Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey, I'm really sorry. I didn’t see this until now.

Did everything go ok?

On Nov 9, 2017, at 6:25 PM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Can you please send me the briefing for Kristallnacht, also Micha
hasn’t gotten back to me yet

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
Subject: Re:g.22 R
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:30:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image001.png

We have a phone call scheduled today at 4:45,s.22
5.22

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 17, 2017, at 10:41 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
<Elizabeth.Parkinson @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Evan,
s.22

Thanks,

Elizabeth Parkinson

Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

i. Office: 250-387-1715

' E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: 522
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:00:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Hi Elizabeth,
s.22
Thank you
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 17,2017, at 10:41 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

<Elizabeth.Parkinson @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Subject: RE: meeting with Premier

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:42:00 PM
Hi Ian,

He already read it and then gave it to me yesterday to give to Lisa.

Cheers,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Ian Waddell s.22

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: meeting with Premier

Thanks Evan but I do want the Premier to see and hopefully read the article. It's not too long. Lisa already had a
copy.

Thanks for passing the request along.
Attached is the article.

Big thanks

On 2017-11-07 2:04 PM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX wrote:

> Hi Ian,

>

> Nice to hear from you, hope you had a great convention weekend.

> [ passed along your article that you handed to the Premier on to our Minister of Tourism, Arts, and Culture, Lisa
Beare.

>

> As far as meeting with the Premier goes, I'll have to pass that along to our Executive Coordinator - Amber Nash.
>

> I will forward this email to her right now, she'll be in touch.

>

> Thank you, Ian!

>

>
>
>
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> Evan Brown

> Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

> Tel: 250 387 1715

> Cell: 778 584 0217

>

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

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

>

> By the way Evan I'm a former NDP M.P. and M.L.A. who as Minister with then Premier Glen Clark brought in
the film tax credit giving BC a billion dollar industry.

>

> We need 1/2 hour. Vancouver would be better but we can come over to Victoria no problem. It's important we
meet this month.

>

> With me would be Roger Larry, a Producer and Earl Hong Tai, former head of Telefilm West.

>

> You might want to join us yourself as this is interesting stuff. Layne Clark would also be a welcome edition.
>

> Times Colonist link

> http://www.timescolonist.com/opinion/op-ed/1.2308423 1

>

> lan Waddell Q.C.

>
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Parte, Maura PSAZEX

Subject: RE: OATH Administration Thursday, November 9
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 5:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Maura,
s.22

Let me know what works for you and | will check what the Premier has scheduled for that day.

Thank you very much and | apologize for my absence,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:20 AM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Support Staff;
Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OATH Administration Thursday, November 9

A reminder of today’s session to take the Oath.

3:00PM - Political Staff

3:30PM - Support Staff

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 3:30 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Support Staff;
Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: OATH Administration Thursday, November 9

Hi Everyone,

There will be one last Oath administration session for all staff who haven’t taken it yet.

Please share with anyone in your office who is new and may not have been added to lists yet.
Thursday, November 9

s.15

Political Staff (Senior MAs, MAs, EAs)

3:00PM-3:30PM

Administrative Support Staff (ACs, AAs)

3:30PM-4:00PM

Please bring a piece of government issued photo identification.

Please make sure you have fully comprehended the Standards of Conduct before taking the Oath.
For political staff, the Oath and the Standards of Conduct are here:
http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-myhr/all-employees/new-employees/first-four-
months/oath/political-oath

For administrative staff there is a different Oath, the Public Service Oath, it can be found here:
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http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-myhr/all-emplovees/new-employees/first-four-

months/oath

Please let me know if there are any questions.
Thank you,

Maura

Maura Parte, Manager, Human Resources

Office of the Deputy Minister | BC Public Service Agency

810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1 | 250.213.6377
MyHR@gov.bc.ca | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Parte, Maura PSAZEX

Subject: RE: Oath Administration

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 3:08:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Maura,
That works perfect!

Where will | be doing the Oath?

Thank you,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Oath Administration

Hi Evan,

I’'m booking an Oath administration session for this Thursday.
Would you be available between 3PM-4PM this Thursday?

If not, please let me know a time that day when you would be available.

I’ll send more details on the Oath and how to prepare once the time is finalized.

Thank you,

Maura

Maura Parte, Manager, Human Resources

Office of the Deputy Minister | BC Public Service Agency

810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1 | 250.213.6377
MyHR@gov.bc.ca | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Oath Administration

Evan Brown, EA to the Premier needs to do his Oath.

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:33 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Administrative

Coordinators
Subject: Oath Administration
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Hello,

If you or anyone in your office has not been able to take the Oath yet can you please let me
know?

Please reply only if you have not taken the Oath yet.

Administrative Coordinators: Can you please let me know if there are support staff in your
office still needing to take this?

Thank you,

Maura Parte
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: j mojo"

Cc: Nash rP (EX

Subject: RE: offer of assistance

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:50:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Hi Jim,

Thank you very much for your email, I’'m going to put you in touch with Amber Nash our Executive
Coordinator.

It was nice meeting you this weekend and | hope you had a great time!

Thank you,
Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to the Premier

From: j mojo s.22

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 6:08 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: offer of assistance

It was wonderful to meet and chat with you this weekend. | was the person who chatted with

you and the Premier $-22
s.22

First | thought | would let you know a bit about our companies. Plum does social media,
branding, communications, video, design and apps etc. while the other companies are more
specialized. You can check Plum out at www.plumcreative.ca

Plum Creative | Plum Creative

www.plumcreative.ca

Interactive Media & Design . Plum's experienced and highly-talented interactive media team
has a unigue understanding of both the creative design and technical ...

| also have 2 other companies that | work with Systematic Design which does branding,

design and at www.systematicdesign.net
Systematic Design Inc.

R . .
L] ] www.systematicdesign.net

Systematic Design Inc. +1 204.956.2828.
info@systematicdesign.net. Follow Us
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and Systematic Media at www.systematicmedia.net

I would like to offer my time and expertise for the government to use however you need it.
Either as the President of a few small companies of as a recovering politician.

We did a great deal of work on preventative mental health and addictions as well as
innovative investments that made a very positive difference.

Please feel free to contact me by email or phone at $-22 if you or the Minister
would like to chat further.

s.22

$.22 I look forward to your response.

Jim Rondeau

systematicdesign.net / plumcreative.ca / systematicmedia.net
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Tina Lee

Subject: Re: Penticton NDP

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:19:04 PM
Hello Tina,

Thank you for writing to me, I have forwarded your message to our Executive Coordinator
who will take it from here.

Thank you,
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 14, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Tina Lee s.22 wrote:

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

To: Wi "
Subject: RE: quick question from Skeena

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:44:00 AM
Hi Nic,

Thank you for reaching out, | have forwarded your email onto Kate Van Meer Mass — Director of
Operations.

It was really nice to meet you this weekend and | hope you enjoyed yourself. I'm glad we made the
photo work out!

Thank you,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Nic Halbauer s.22

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: quick question from Skeena

Amaa gun klack (good morning),

I hope you and the Premier had some time to rest after the crazy busy weekend.

I wanted to send thanks from Skeena Riding Association for taking the time to do the photo
with our group.

In our riding the Liberal MLA is raising concerns about our hospital ( Mills Memorial)
replacement. The negative commentary is increasing.

I am wondering if you or JH can let me know the FACTS that I can share in order to cut off
the rumors and fear-mongering that are occurring?

I can only ask "why in 16 years did the Liberals not replace the hospital?" so many times...
Any help or direction JH can me on this would be greatly appreciated. AND AGAIN THANK
YOU!! We in Skeena are inspired to win back back our riding!!!!

Aama Sah

Nicole Halbauer, MBA
X'staam Hana'ax
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Badger, loleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Remebrance Day Ceremony - Sat
Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 9:59:07 AM

Alright sounds good so 2 o’clock then?
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 10, 2017, at 9:56 AM, Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

That works for me.
Evan, you’'re around at that time?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Remebrance Day Ceremony - Sat

| could do at the buildings after to 1pm highways meeting.
BRUCE FOGG

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

PREMIER JOHN HORGAN

250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 5:19 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Remebrance Day Ceremony - Sat

Hi Joleen,

Just following up on our conversation regarding Remembrance Day Ceremony on
Saturday. If you can find a time to brief both Bruce and Evan on the day and what
both can do to support the Premier at the ceremony that would be great. Let me
know if | can assist to schedule this for you ©

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
Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:47:33 AM

No records*
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:46 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bec.ca>
wrote:

Hi all,

Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:47 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 7" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
All correspondence between the Premier’s Office and BC Hydro regarding the BCUC
review of the Site C Dam.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/23/2017) Date Format is
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
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:47:22 AM

I have to records relating to this request
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
Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records O0P-2017-73465 Due November 7, 2017
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:53:34 AM

I have no records related to this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:52 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi all,

Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:24 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73465 Due November 7, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 7" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
Copies of all documents including e-mails, briefing notes, backgrounders, memaos,
instant or text messages, media lines, etc. regarding the organizing and make up of
The Climate Solutions and Clean Growth Advisory Council:
https://www?.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/climate-change/planning-and-
action/advisory-council
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/24/2017) Date Format is
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

Page 150 of 182 OOP-2017-74182



From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records O0P-2017-73473 Due November 9, 2017
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:59:51 AM

I have no records for this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi all,

Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:03 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73473 Due November 9, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 9" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
Regarding the Amazon HQ2 RFP: A copy of any proposal made by the Province of
British Columbia, on its own or in conjunction or in support of any jurisdiction or
agency in British Columbia.

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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-73515 Records Due November 10, 2017
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:43:34 AM

I have no records for this request
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 15, 2017, at 9:41 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi all!

Just a reminder | am still waiting for your response to the below request. ©
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:18 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73515 Records Due November 10, 2017
This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 10" whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
All briefing notes, situation reports and incident reports, and correspondence with
State of Washington and United States Government officials and agencies regarding
the Aug. 19, 2017 emergency related to the mass-escape of Atlantic salmon from
the Cooke Aquaculture fish farm near Cypress Island in the San Juan Islands.
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

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Speaking notes

Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 9:39:47 PM

Everything is great, I'm all set for tomorrow.

Thank

you so much Cara!

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 13, 2017, at 4:53 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Evan,
Just sent you the UN notes.

Let me know if there are any other notes you need.

Cara

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:10 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Speaking notes

Hi Cara, do you have the Premiers speaking notes for tomorrow?

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To- "Parm Sandhy"
Subject: RE: Temple Visit

Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 3:22:00 PM
Hello Parm,

We all had such a great time, it was our pleasure.

I look forward to coming back! | also have something | need to drop off at the Gurdwara, will
anyone be there this evening do you know?

Thank you,

Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Tel: 250 387 1715

Cell: 778 584 0217

From: Parm Sandhu [mailto:PSandhu@waypointinsurance.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Temple Visit

Hi Evan,

| would personally like to thank Mr. Premier for attending Guru Nanak Dev Ji’s birth celebration last
Saturday. It was pleasure meeting with our Premier and many thanks for answering all the
questions. Nice to hear that this government is taking care of and working for everyone.

Regards,
Parm Sandhu, CAIB

Branch Manager
P:250-477-7234 | F: 250-721-1392

C: 250-818-4520 |

Waypoint Insurance Services Inc

201-3749 Shelbourne Street, Victoria, BC V8P 5N4

Please update your contact list to include my new e-mail, formerly Vancouver Island
InsuranceCentres
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Prem Vinning

Subject: Re: Test

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:52:04 AM
Hello Prem,

Very nice to meet you last night,
I look forward to seeing you again.

Thank you
Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
On Nov 14, 2017, at 9:23 PM, Prem Vinning .22
Hi Evan,
It was good to meet you today.
Please respond

Thank you. Prem

Sent from my iPhone

wrote:
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: s.22

Subject: RE: Thank you for contact info

Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 2:05:00 PM
Hello $:22

Wonderful to meet you last night and thank you for writing to me.
I have forwarded your email onto Amber, our executive coordinator.
She should be in touch with you about whether or not that will work with the Premier’s schedule.

Have a fantastic weekend ©

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

Foundation chapter leader. s.22
s.22

$:22 so I often try to ge]: our awareness stuff out there at every opportunity. $.22

5.22 is our local person and she will be sending you our gala invite shortly. The event will
be on February 28 (rare disease day) and is usually attended by local politicians, drs, scientists,
and of course families effected by rare disease. It is an awareness event only not a fundraiser. I
will include the link to the rare disease foundation it has lots of great info (ex 1 in 12
Canadians have a rare disease).
www.rarediseasefoundation.org
Thank you again for your patience and interest s.22 it is so
appreciated! $-22
s.22

Thanks so much
§.22
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Earmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Thank you letter
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:38:37 PM

I’1l ask Sheena and Amber about Alf when I get back to the office
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 8, 2017, at 12:28 PM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Should we also be writing to Alf Barrios? He was there for the announcement, too, &
he’s written a follow up letter thanking PJH & MMM for touring the smelter.

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letter

[Thank you letter to Gareth Manderson from Rio Tionto smelter]

Gareth,

| would like to personally thank you for convoying my colleagues and myself through
your smelter in what will remain an unforgettable experience. Having an up-close and
hands-on tour of your state of the art facility was not only fascinating, but a lot of fun.
| look forward to seeing you again in the future, you were a fantastic host.

Thank you,

Premier John Horgan

(signature)
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
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:35:59 PM

I was hired after the tour of Rio Tinto, so when I asked who we would be sending a thank you
to, I was only told Gareth Manderson.

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 8, 2017, at 12:28 PM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Subject: RE: Thank you letters from here on out
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:01:00 AM
Rick Hansen:

300-3820 Cessna Drive

Richmond BC Canada, V7B 0A2
Steve de Eyre:

120 Bremner Boulevard 26 Floor
Toronto Ontario Canada M5J 0A8
Noami Duprey:

510 W Georgia St

Vancouver BC Canada, V6B 0M3
Gareth Manderson:

200 Granville St

Vancouver BC Canada, V6C 154
George Hanson:

P.O. Box 76, Station A

Nanaimo BC Canada, VIR 5K4

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters from here on out

Thanks — can you pls provide mailing address blocks for the 5 you’ve sent:

Rick Hansen

Steve de Eyre
Naomi Duprey
Gareth Manderson
George Hanson
Thanks,

S.

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letters from here on out

Hi Susan,

Kate and Amber just went over how you would like thank you letters formatted.

My apologies on how I've been doing them, all letters now will be as you requested.

The way you prefer to do them makes a lot more sense and is easier for the both of us so | thank

you for that.

Thank you for your help!

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
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:16:00 AM
My apologies,

Rick Hansen: President

Steve de Eyre: Head of Public Policy

Naomi Duprey: Political Programs Manager
Gareth Manderson: GM

George Hanson: President

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters from here on out
Titles?

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters from here on out

Of course,

Rick Hansen: Rick Hansen Foundation

Steve de Eyre: Amazon Canada, Toronto
Naomi Duprey: Amazon Canada, Vancouver
Gareth Manderson: Rio Tinto Alcan Inc.

George Hanson: VIEA (Vancouver Island Economic Alliance)

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters from here on out

Thanks — sorry to be a pain, but can you also include their titles and business names?

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you letters from here on out
Rick Hansen:

300-3820 Cessna Drive

Richmond BC Canada, V7B 0A2

Steve de Eyre:
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120 Bremner Boulevard 26" Floor
Toronto Ontario Canada M5J 0A8
Noami Duprey:

510 W Georgia St

Vancouver BC Canada, V6B OM3
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

To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: TNO Access

Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 8:21:18 AM
Attachments: TNO TERMS OF USE.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Hi Scott,

Thank you for your help.
s.22

Yes, I would like to receive PJJH alerts.
I have signed the terms of use document below.
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: UDI speech

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 7:37:51 AM
Hey Amber,

I printed these at VCO and gave them to Premier as requested
Evan Brown

Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715

Cellular: 778-584-0217

On Nov 14, 2017, at 2:46 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

As promised.
Evan can you please print this when you arrive at VCO?

A

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: UDI speech
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Regret Review
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:32:00 PM

Good afternoon, Anicka
Thank you for the kind invitation to Premier Horgan to attend Vancouver

Magazine’s Power 50 list event.
The Premier is honoured to be featured on your Power 50 list and sends his

appreciation.
Regrettably, the Premier is unable to attend. Please accept my regrets on his

behalf and best wishes for a successful event.
Kind regards,
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: "andrew.kohlgrueber@vancouverfoundation.ca"
Subject: RSVP

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 3:26:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good afternoon, Andrew
Thank you for the kind lunch invitation to Premier Horgan to celebrate
Universal Child Rights Day and the release of Ted Hughes biography “The

Mighty Hughes”.

Regrettably, the Premier is unable to attend. Please accept my regrets on his
behalf and best wishes for a successful event.
Kind regards,

Evan Brown

a8 Office of the Premier
(= @ 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RSVP review

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:51:00 PM
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

Regrettably, the Premier is unable to attend.
The Premier asked me to pass along that his absence from this lunch is not a

reflection of its importance to him personally.
Kind regards,

] Office of the Premier
= & 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: "rsvp@pluralism.ca"

Subject: RSVP

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 2:07:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good afternoon,
Thank you for inviting the Premier to the Global Pluralism Award Ceremony.

Regrettably, we are unable to schedule a meeting in the Premier’s calendar

due to high priority commitments.
We appreciate you taking the time to write to us.

Kind regards,

a8 Office of the Premier
(= & 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: “nslobinsky@cija.ca"

Subject: SAVE THE DATE

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:15:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good afternoon, Nico
Thank you for your invite for the Premier to join your Hanukkah event on

Dec. 19th,

Regrettably, we are unable to schedule this into the Premier’s calendar due
to high priority commitments.

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
Date: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:09:37 PM

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
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:37:00 AM

[Thank you letter to Naomi Duprey from Amazon Vancouver]
Noami,

I would like to thank you for showing my team and | around the new space at Amazon!
It was so interesting to see everything that goes on behind the doors of your workplace and to see
so many smiling faces.

| look forward to our next visit.
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

Cc: Mash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you letter

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 4:30:00 PM

[Thank you letter to Gareth Manderson from Rio Tionto smelter]

Gareth,

I would like to personally thank you for convoying my colleagues and myself through your smelter
in what will remain an unforgettable experience. Having an up-close and hands-on tour of your
state of the art facility was not only fascinating, but a lot of fun.

I look forward to seeing you again in the future, you were a fantastic host.

Thank you,

Premier John Horgan

(signature)
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Earmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Mash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Thank You letter

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 3:34:00 PM

[Thank you letter Vancouver Island Economic Summit, George Hanson]

George,

I would like to extend to you my gratitude for having me as a guest speaker at the

Vancouver Island Economic Summit.
Although | would have loved to have been there in person, | was still honoured to take part

via video call.
On behalf of everyone, | would like to thank you for your assistance in making Vancouver Island

Economic Summit a success once again, and we value your continued work on growing our
Economy here on Vancouver Island.

Thank you,
Premier John Horgan

(signature)
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Earmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: Thank you letter
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:11:00 AM

[Thank you letter to Rick Hansen]

Rick,

Thank you for coming by the office, it's always so wonderful to catch up with you.

The passion you have for the well-being of British Columbians and it’s wildlife fills me with
hopefulness for this great province.

I look forward to seeing you again and thank you for your continued work on making British
Columbia a better place.

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
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:40:00 AM

[Thank you letter to Steve de Eyre — Head of Public Policy — Amazon Canada]

Steve,

What a wonderful opportunity it was for my staff and | to tour the new facility.
So many great things happening at Amazon and to actually get a first-hand look into the operation

was a lot of fun.
I could tell from everyone | talked to and all the smiling faces that Amazon is truly a great employer
and I'm very happy about the Vancouver expansion.

| wish Amazon and yourself all the best.
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

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:21:00 AM
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

To: "executive, office@tourismvictoria.com"
Subject: Tourism Victoria Christmas Luncheon
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 9:38:00 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good morning, Lesley
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

Subject: Vancouver Magazine Power 50 list

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:26:00 PM
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

Subject: VCECA Luncheon

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:07:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good afternoon, Ming-Fat Yeung
Thank you for the email request inviting the Premier to your Grand

Luncheon Party.
Regrettably, we are unable to schedule a meeting in the Premier’s calendar

due to high priority commitments.

We have referred this meeting request to the Ministers responsible, Minister
George Chow and Minister Melanie Mark. We have requested for them to
reach out to you with regards to your concerns.

We appreciate you taking the time to write to us.

Kind regards,

a Office of the Premier
- @ 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: 5.22

Subject: VCECA

Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:14:00 PM
Attachments: image001.ipg

Good afternoon, Ming-Fat Yeung
Thank you for the kind invitation to Premier Horgan to attend the Vancouver

Chinese Elderly Citizen’s Association Grand Luncheon Party.

Regrettably, the Premier is unable to attend. Please accept my regrets on his
behalf and best wishes for a successful event.

Kind regards,

Evan Brown

Scheduling Branch

] Office of the Premier
el @ 250-387-1806
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: VCO
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:28:02 AM

What’s your assistants name in the office again? Your blonde counterpart

Evan Brown
Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Telephone: 250-387-1715
Cellular: 778-584-0217
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